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DATE: March 14, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayé, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel f

RE: Docket No. 050952-TX - Compliance investigation of France Telecom Corporate
Solutions L.L.C. for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to
Company Records.

This docket was opened in error. Staff opened the docket because it had no record of
having received data contained in company records requested via .certified letter for inclusion in
the annual local competition report to the Legislature. However, the company stated that it sent
the data via FedEx and produced a proof of delivery form from FedEx indicating the package
was delivered to the Commissig July 22, 2005, and was signed for by mail room staff.
Therefore, this docket should b¢'closed Jadministratively.
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cc: Sue Ollila (CMP)
Elton Howell (CMP)
Melinda Watts (CMP)
Kira Scott (GCL)
Lee Eng Tan (GCL)
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